# St. Paul's Episcopal Church Flint

## Meeting of the Vestry

### March 22, 2022

Attending; Fr. Don Davidson, Barb Mannor, Becky Bennett, Maggie Hart, Elizabeth Jordan, Ferrell Katzenberger, Walt Peake, Tina Morrison, Celeste Lord, Jan Bugbee

Absent; Joel Arnold

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 with a reading from "Book of Forgiveness" followed by prayer by Fr. Don.

### Consent Items:

Approval of February 22, 2022 minutes, moved by Tina Morrison, support Becky Bennett Carried

Approval of Financial Report included: Year to date financial results through February 9, 2022, and Creation of Financial Manager. Moved by Maggie Hart Support Barb Mannor to receive the report, Carried

Approval of job description of Treasurer Assistant by finance committee. Carried by affirmation,

Approval of signatures for St. Paul's checking account. Moved by Tina Morrison, Support Becky Bennett (attached to these minutes) Carried

### SENIOR WARDEN REPORT – Barb Mannor

Thanks to all those that helped on the "hopefully" first annual Shrove Tuesday Pancake Supper. Everyone considered it a big success and was it greatly appreciated.

Help and input is needed in preparing for our Search Committee and our 150<sup>th</sup> Anniversary summer happenings. We need to take a look at our Vision and Mission to recruit new members and re-organize our ministries. How can we move forward with support for Fr. Don and members of our Diocesan Committees.

## JUNIOR WARDEN REPORT – Becky Bennett

Shifflett Electric replaced many plugs, switches and bulbs. A much needed service at this time. We will continue needed maintenance through the remainder of the year.

# PSP/INTERSECTION 150 - Walt Peake

Ground Breaking set for May 144, 2022. Will set sign up sheets at information center for help in sprucing up our yard and inside our building. Still in the planning is May 21-22 will be Cornerstone Weekend with an Open House and Cornerstone rededication ceremonies. More information will follow as the events take place.

#### **COMMITTEES**

Elizabeth Jordan has been assigned the task of Vice Chair of House of Deputies Committee 19. She has also attended required training for House of Depuies Legislative Committee Chairs and Deputies, East Michigan joint convention 80 Delegation team, Deputies of Color and will travel to Baltimore this coming May.

#### **PASTORAL CARE**

Tuesday Lunch Bunch will be resuming on April 5 under the direction of Ferrell Katzenberger. Pastoral Care also held a luncheon after the funeral for Bob Welch on February 24, and preparations are underway for luncheon after funeral of Harriett Kenworthy March 20.

#### **TECHNOLOGY**

Live streaming will finally be a reality. Expected by the end of the month. We need people to learn the use of our new system so please get the word out for volunteers. New copier soon to be arriving, so keep your eye on the machine room. Also please note that there is a password change to <a href="mailto:office@stpaulshurchflint.com">office@stpaulshurchflint.com</a> please make note

PRIEST IN CHARGE – Fr. Don

Committees: It is suggested that our committees be refreshed yearly. Committee chairs submitted members as they stand at this time.

Committee chairs and members will be appointed and affirmed at the April meeting.

Election: There was no nominees put forth.

Attendance: It was agreed that streaming has hurt our attendance. We need ideas and suggestions to bring both old and new members through our doors.

We received a beautiful Thank you card from the Flint Police Department for the funeral of Captain Bernie.

DATES TO REMBER:

April 12, 6:30 Canon Tracie Little will meet with the Vestry to work on appointment of Search Committee.

April 26, 7:00 Vestry

May 8, The Reverend Canon Tracie Little will be our Celebrant. Fr. Don with be attending CREDO IN LA.

May 21-22 Visit by Bishop Singh!

Meeting Adjourned 8:10

Respectfully submitted

Jan Bugbee